WCHS Booster Club Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 9, 2019 7 pm – Room 117

<u>In attendance</u>: Draga Dubick, Georgina Feigen, Jesse Smith, Debbie Jacobs, Karen DePirri, Scott Greenspan, Tamara Greenspan, Daniel Freeman, Vicki Langerman, Amy Pogerelc, Judy Leventhal, Naomi Fischer, Lois McCabe, Doreen Bunten, Julie Raab, Marcie Robinson, Jeanine Resnick, Dwight Fettig.

Call to Order: Draga Dubick 7:03.

Moment to review December meeting minutes. Motion to approve minutes from December meeting. Motion seconded and passed without any objections.

Gala: Reported by Karen DePirri

Gala less than a month away! On pace with ticket sales. Reach out to teams to encourage them to come. Send emails to friends/neighbors who are incoming Churchill families.

<u>Auction</u>: Leslie Janis working on donations. NFL package donated by Langerman family. Night at Pike and Rose, Nationals and Wizards tix, 4 parking spots. Using social media to promote parking spaces

Team donations: Need team baskets.

<u>Banners</u>: Corporate banners are \$100 for each sponsor. Trying to wrap up in next week. Need ideas about companies that might be willing to be sponsors. We are at 32 right now – hoping to get to 50. We have forms and emails for sponsorship.

<u>50/50 raffle</u> will be done to buy new mascot uniform. Jeanine Rosen heading up with Dana Ettinger.

Slide show: Jackie Olinger putting together. No more than 30 JPEG files.

Volunteers for day-off: need people to help with check-in/check-out.

Thank you everyone for all your support!!

<u>Athletic Director's Report:</u> Reported by Jesse Smith.

Girls Basketball number 14 in WAPO.

<u>President's report</u>: Draga Dubick

- Hall of Fame: Nominations for Class of 2020 on Booster Club web site.
 Meeting with principal Heckert tomorrow about putting this together. Have
 had success in reaching out to alumni. Will be a fundraiser to create
 actual Hall of Fame. Jesse getting graphics and cost estimates. Trying to
 make it an event for every 5 years.
- Auction of gym pennants. Old pennants web site set up. Web site has great pictures of all the pennants we are trying to sell.

Committee Reports:

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Report provided by Scott Greenspan Gala way ahead than where we were last year. Store is doing much better. Store \$2000 ahead than were it was last year. Concessions got hit hard this year. \$3000 behind from where we were last year. Still in the black though.

Income: \$
Expenses: \$

Net Revenue: \$

(copy of report attached to minutes)

Membership: Reported by Judy Leventhal

Total Membership Revenue: \$35,510.00

Total membership: 367 members;

Twelve teams are at 100%. No winter teams at 100% 23 Platinum members, 4 diamond members.

Smaller teams – if a team has 13 members, should we make their Booster Club payment less (currently \$250) since it comes out to almost 50% of what they brought in. Discussion as to what teams use their \$250 for – most use it for banquet. Consider whether to revisit this next year.

School Store: Reported by Tamara Greenberg

- Made \$900 at recent school event.
- Just placed a new order. Quarter zips and sweat pants are all being ordered.
- Big push in summer getting ready for orientation.
- Trying to get clothing approved for gym because so many parents wanted to buy it at back to school night.
- What do people think about having an online site with more variable items: Phone cases, pillows, socks, custom items. Discussion about whether it would work or not.

Spirit: Reported by Jeanine Resnick

- Feb 1 is senior night for basketball and it is also community night.
- Will also having something for wrestling.
- We should sell clothing.
- Newsletter sent by Tamra Hutton. Had a lot of information. Information about new score board for baseball. [Need county approval and need

design approval.]. Trying to get it up by first home game. There will be event and dedication ceremony/unveiling. Varsity Baseball coach has raised money to buy banners for fences which will be wind screens. Will have distance markets added as well.

Banners: Reported by Draga Dubick

 Trying to get more sponsors for glass wall in gym. Had a graphic artist do a representation of what it would look like. Got OK to do banners like in stadium. For \$1500 per year can get banner up in gym for 12 months from date of purchase. Smaller banners but can fit about 20 in there.

Concessions: Reported by Julie Raab and Debbie Jacobs

- Ritas came for two football games and we got \$190 for just the 2 games.
- Concessions worked over the holidays for basketball tournaments.

Adjourned: 8:00 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Georgina Feigen, Secretary